From: Jim and Bev Wiggins <jimerly@embargmail.com>
Date: March 15, 2014 at 7:14:43 PM EDT

To: David Gainey <dgainey@sandec.com>

Subject: Lambeth house

Hi David--

What have you learned about the Lambeth house? | would like to get a chance to see and
document it before anything happens to it. There is a Lambeth descendent who is also
interested in seeing it.

Thanks,
Beverly Wiggins
CCHA

From: Jim and Bev Wiggins <jimerly@embargmail.com>
Date: March 5, 2014 at 3:33:41 PM EST

To: David Gainey <dgainey@sandec.com>

Subject: Bynum slave cemetery

Hi David-- Not much additional info in the file. The person who looked for the cemetery
in 1994 thought a pile of rocks around trees in a field north of the pond might have been
removed from a cemetery.

Of more interest is a title trail showing the property moving from the Bynum family to
B.G. Lambeth to the Williams family. I'm eager to hear what you learn about the
Lambeth house.

Thanks,
Bev Wiggins
CCHA Cemetery Project

Jim and Beverly Wiggins
jimerly@embargmail.com
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